

To: Michael Sullivan
E-Mail: michael@idealogix.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: February 04, 2002

Subject:

Message:

1. Our application review process for confidentiality requests requires that applicants submit an explanation responding to the 9 points under Section 0.459(b) of the FCC rules. Also, the policy is to not withhold the frequency band of operation.
2. Our management asks for a justification explaining the need to operate more than 50 units.

Please submit this additional information.

As an alternative. You can revise your experiment description to generalize your operation and remove any proprietary or competitive information and withdraw the confidentiality request. Also reduce the number of units to 50. This would allow me to grant your application without any further management review and delay.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 04, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1683